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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:17 AM
To: Loi Ai Ting; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan Jr; 'Andre Chow En De'; Admin A
Subject: RE: LOD - TP - LKK Ref: 2022 22004341-CC4/AIS22006864/ea3, C&C Ref: 

SMT7550Z, claim TP Allianz SLJ5519T, DOA: 15.07.2022
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
The case is handled by Asher. 
 
Hi Asher, 
 
FYNA, Thanks. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 12:11 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De 
<andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; 
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: LOD - TP - LKK Ref: 2022 22004341-CC4/AIS22006864/ea3, C&C Ref: SMT7550Z, claim TP Allianz SLJ5519T, 
DOA: 15.07.2022 
 
Dear Hsiao tong, 
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Attached our repair invoice, rental bill & agreement, GIA search fee, and Authorisation to Act, for your perusal. 
 
Do let us know if you need the original copies to be mail to you. 
 
Our client’s claim is as stated below: 
 
COR       $ 9,579.71 
LOR       $  3,980.40 ($128.40/day x 31 days) 
                --------------- 
Total      $ 13,560.11 
                ---------------- 
 
Kindly offer for settlement. 
 
Appreciate. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations.  
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 11:13 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Andre Chow En De; Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: RE: LOD - TP - LKK Ref: 2022 22004341-CC4/AIS22006864/ea3, C&C Ref: 

SMT7550Z, claim TP Allianz SLJ5519T, DOA: 15.07.2022
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Noted that no DV is required. 
 
Offer accepted for amicable settlement for property damage claim only, without prejudice to any personal injuries 
claims. 
 
Attached is the LOA which was already submitted during LOD. 
 
Below is the bank details as per requested. 
 
 
Account Name:                       Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd 
Account No. to be Credited:   01-014-1927-9 
Bank 
Name:                           

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) 
Limited  

Bank Code:                             9496      
Branch Name:                         Battery Road Branch 
Branch 
Code:                         001 
Swift 
Code:                             SCBLSG22XXX  
Email Address: receivables@cyclecarriage.com.sg 

 
 
Awaiting for your processing of payment. 
 
Appreciate. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
19 Jul
2022
19:35

Clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> PANDE SHRIKANT DIGAMBARRAO. Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX970B. [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

2
19 Jul
2022
19:35

Clm Veh Model
Changed (204773) MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT (A). [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

3
19 Jul
2022
19:35

Clm Created
Reg No: SMT7550Z. Acct Date: 2022/07/15. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: Allianz Insurance Singapor
e Pte. Ltd. (HQ). TP Insurer: Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited. (HQ). Worksho
p: Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens)

[A] HOW
MEI KWAN

4
19 Jul
2022
19:35

Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

5
19 Jul
2022
19:35

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/07/28 [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

6
19 Jul
2022
19:35

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

7
19 Jul
2022
19:35

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> CHEN TSUE YEE [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

8
01 Aug
2022
15:23

Clm Registration
Modified Pol No:->SP2000612814. [I] Chan

Kian Chuan

9
20 Oct
2022
11:17

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/07/28 [I] Chan

Kian Chuan

10
20 Oct
2022
11:17

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00. [I] Chan
Kian Chuan

11
20 Oct
2022
11:18

Adj Mandate Set Approved:4724.55. [I] Chan
Kian Chuan

12
20 Oct
2022
11:21

Adj Mandate Set Revoked. [I] Chan
Kian Chuan

13
20 Oct
2022
11:22

Clm Cancelled Cancelled:SETTLED [I] Chan
Kian Chuan

14
29 Nov
2022
12:44

Clm Cancelled
Reopened

[I] Chan
Kian Chuan

15
13 Jan
2023
12:06

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:0.00:Liability: 100%. Insured turned ourt from minor road. We seek your mandate at
$10,649.71(all-in). TP-Mandate IA had been uploaded in Merimen.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO
TONG

16
13 Jan
2023
16:27

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2022/07/28. Mandate Remarks: lor at 9 days [I] Chan

Kian Chuan

17
13 Jan
2023
16:27

Adj Mandate Set Approved:10542.71:lor at 9 days [I] Chan
Kian Chuan

18
06 Feb
2023
10:16

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:10863.71:For LOR, third party rejected our offer at 9days and proposed 12days (7 repai
r days + two weekend of 4 days, and 1 public holiday).Total amount proposed by third party is
$10,863.71.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO
TONG

19
06 Feb
2023
13:45

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2022/07/28. Mandate Remarks: lor at 10 days [I] Chan

Kian Chuan

20
06 Feb
2023
13:45

Adj Mandate Set Approved:10970.71:lor at 10 days [I] Chan
Kian Chuan

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2858154 20 Oct 2022
11:19:02

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

SMT7550Z 20222200434
1 xx.xx
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